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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

The following are questions and responses regarding  

IFB No 9771.1 GENERATOR AND ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 

AT DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR MS AND DR. SALLY K. RIDE ES 
 

 

Question 1 Please confirm bid bond is required if the bid is over $100,000 

Answer 1 Bid security is required as stated in General Conditions, Section N. BID SECURITY on 

page 11 for requirements. 

  

Question 2 Please confirm that prevailing wages/certified payroll reports are not a requirement for this 

project. 

Answer 2 Not required. 

  

Question 3 Please confirm where bids are to be submitted. 

Answer 3 45 West Gude Drive, Suite 3100, Rockville, MD as stated in Special Instructions to 

Vendors for Mailing Bids. 

  

Question 4 Is this project prevailing wage? 

Answer 4 No 

  

Question 5 Will contractors need to furnish temporary construction toilets for their employees? 

Answer 5 No 

  

Question 6 Can work being done outside be done during normal school hours? 

Answer 6 The plan is to complete the projects in two phases during the summer months. 

  

Question 7 Will there be a laydown area for storage containers? 

Answer 7 There will be a space. 

  

Question 8 Who is the control contractor, who maintains this building? 

Answer 8 MCPS controls all facilities. 

  
 


